foavc

From: Nick Dranias <nick.dranias@compactforamerica.org>
Sent: Sunday, March 26, 2017 12:15 PM

To: foavc; Chip DeMoss

Cc: Paulette Rakestraw; Mead Treadwell

Subject: RE: Formal Request for public tax form
Attachments: IRSdatabase.png

Importance: High

Nick Dranias

President & Executive Director
Office of the President
Compbact for America Educational Foundation. Inc.

From: foavc [mailto:foavc@isomedia.com]

Sent: Sunday, March 26,2017 10:18 AM

To: Nick Dranias <nick.dranias@compactforamerica.org>; Chip DeMoss <chip.demoss@compactforamerica.org>
Cc: Paulette Rakestraw <paulette.rakestraw@compactforamerica-action.org>; Mead Treadwell
<mead.treadwell@compactforamerica-action.org>

Subject: RE: Formal Request for public tax form







Nick Dranias

President & Executive Director

Office of the President

Combact for America Educational Foundation. Tne.

From: foavc
Sent: Sunday, March 26, 2017 8:27 AM

Supject: Formal Kequest Tor public Tax Torm
Dear Sirs,

It has come to our attention that your organization Compact for America claims status as a Section 501(c)(3) non-profit
organization incorporated under the laws of the State of Texas as well as a501(c)(4) organization. Quoting your website:

“Compact for America Action is a proiect of Comnact for America. Inc., which is a Texas-incorporated non-profit
corporation that enjoy:s 1s an social and educational organization under
Internal Revenue Code >U1(c)(4). Compact tor America, Inc. 1s a distinct legal entity fron

which is a Texas-incorporated non-profit corporation that enjoys recognition trrom the
Internal Kevenue Services as an educational charity under Internal Revenue Code 501(c)(3).”

Your site has published some purported record:s which other
amendment advocacy groups have not. Yet we note m one Iiie your tax numper 4o->40Y141 has been blacked out (a
possible violation of federal income tax law as well as indicating a nossible attemnt to nrevent full nnhlic inenection of
required income tax filings). See

Based on the material you have provided it appears you have filed as a political organization with the IRS. However your
records are incomplete and cannot be independently confirmed by use of any title you provide or by your tax number 46-
5469141. Therefore we cannot confirm than other for the single year you provide on your site (2015) your organization
has filed all required paperwork with the IRS or continues to be a qualified tax exempt organization or in fact actually
filed the purported tax form. Despite your showing of purported IRS letter affirming approval of your purported tax status
we can find no records in the IRS database confirming such status.

According to the above quote your organization has created a lobbying organization and an educational tax exempt
organization. The purpose of your organization “Compact for America” which you have solicited donations is to cause the
calling of a national amendments convention called under authority of the Compact Clause of the United States
Constitution by the creation of a compact authorized by that constitutional clause. In all instances the creation of a
compact is a legislative matter encompassing the passage of legislation in the effected states creating the compact. It
further requires assenting legislation by the Congress of the United States as mandated by the terms of the compact clause.
Under interpretation of the Supreme Court a compact in no way is construed to be part of the amendment process of the
United States Constitution hut instead is entirelv a legsiglative nracess reaiiirine the naceace of legislation to bring about
the compact. See generally Under the standard of the Court
established in that case and supsequenuy repeatea since the Lourt aetermined a 1ormal legislatively created compact
consented to by Congress is required should it effect “federal power.” Obviously the creation of an entirely new
amendment process for the federal Constitution effects federal power. Clearly therefore the requirements of the compact
clause and its legislative mandates apply.




We are not here to discuss the political issues regarding whether or not such a convention exists or could exist. Instead the
purpose of this email is a formal request for ALL tax records of your organization (permitted bv federal law for
examination) only a part of which you present on your website. Quoting the IRS publication

“In general, no organization may qualify for section 501(c)(3) status if a substantial part of its activities is
attempting to influence legislation (commonly known as lobbying). A 501(c)(3) organization may engage in
some lobbying, but too much lobbying activity risks loss of tax-exempt status.

Legislation includes action by Congress, any state legislature, any local council, or similar governing body, with
respect to acts, bills, resolutions, or similar items (such as legislative confirmation of appointive office), or by
the public in referendum, ballot initiative, constitutional amendment, or similar procedure. It does not include
actions by executive, judicial, or administrative bodies.

An organization will be regarded as attempting to influence legislation if it contacts, or urges the public to
contact, members or emplovees of a legislative body for the purpose of proposing. supporting, or opposing
legislation, or if the organization advocates the adoption or rejection of legislation.” [Emphasis added].

The entire and sole purpose of “Compact for America” is to cause and support states passing resolutions for a
“Compact” and the passage of laws (legislation) supporting the purported constitutional action of the creation of
a compact. Clearly therefore there appears to be a clear violation of IRS regulations regarding charitable
organizations unless your tax records demonstrate otherwise by presentation of tax forms permitting lobbying
by both groups.

You should be aware we have researched the IRS date files thoroughly and used the terms “Compact”
“Compact for America Initiative”, “Compact for America Action” as well as your tax number 46-5469141
along with other alias which have come to light. To date our examination has provided no information from the
IRS databank showing any filings whatsoever under any of these names. We point out that regardless of
whatever alias your organization chooses to employ for the purposes of reporting the tax number remains the
same and again we have not discovered any records using that source whatsoever. FOAVC prefers to use
primary sources as its reference which the purpose for our request. We believe therefore in the interest of
accuracy that any information regarding your tax status should come “straight from the horse’s mouth.”

Under federal law 26 US 6104 and appropriate IRS regulations, any organization claiming 501(c)(3) or any
other tax exempt status permitted by federal income tax law is required upon request to turn over to any person
making such request copies of all public disclosure tax forms. While the law only requires the organization
provide tax forms for the past three years, we would appreciate it if you would provide to us ALL public
disclosure tax forms for all years submitted under all alias used by your organization since its conception. This
includes all Form 990 submissions (including all addendums, attachments and all other paperwork submitted to
the IRS), all Schedule C forms or any other public disclosure forms submitted with the Form 990 or separately
submitted to the IRS which by law are required to be subject to public disclosure under ALL alias used or
employed by your organization. In addition we request copies of any 5768, 8871 or 8872 forms filed for any
year (all subject to public disclosure under federal law) be turned over to us again under all alias used or
employed by your organization. Further we request all worksheets and any other information regarding your
501(c)(3) status permitted by federal law for public disclosure under all alias used or employed by your
organization. In short we are asking for every tax record you have permitted by federal law to be released under
the public disclosure laws.

Please be advised that failure to produce these records within a period not to exceed two weeks from the date of
this email (March 26, 2017) making the last date possible for reply April 9, 2017 will result in the filing of a
formal complaint using IRS form 13909 regarding your refusal to provide public information as required by
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federal law together with evidence of apparent violation of the lobbying laws by your organization as also
provided by form 13909. Further refusal by your organization to provide required public records as mandated
by federal law will result in publication of the fact together with fact of apparent violation of federal income tax
law. Under federal law you are permitted to charge a reasonable rate for printing of copies of the

forms. FOAVC will bear the costs of such printing should you choose to impose the legal rate allowed by
federal law. If so, please furnish us a bill by return email so we may immediately forward you the funds. We
would prefer you send us pdf copies of your forms by electronic response to this email. However should you
elect to do so you can send us paper copies to our mailing address of: FOAVC, PO Box 1242, Auburn, WA
98071-1242.

While federal law does permit (upon formal appeal to the IRS) an organization to turn down requests for copies
of tax documents of 501(c)(3) organizations intended to be released to the public based on perceived
harassment, we do not believe this to be the case in this instance. FOAVC has never requested such forms from
your organization in the past. We will only request the information once. We point out that notification of filing
of a formal complaint is the right of every citizen and is encouraged by the IRS itself. Therefore informing you
of the consequences of what public law provides should you fail to comply with provisions of that public law
which enable your organization to enjoy a tax benefit that it would not otherwise enjoy when it is likely your
organization is already fully aware of the laws is not harassment. We are merely reminding you of your required
obligation and the consequences for not doing do.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Bill Walker
Co-Founder FOAVC
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